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MEETING MINUTES

Restoration Advisory Board
June 18, 1998

Defense Distribution Depot Memphis, Tennessee
Commander's Conference Room

The Restoration Advisory Board (RAB) meeting was held on June 18, 1998 at the

Defense Distdbution Depot Memphis, Tennessee (DDMT) in the Commander's
Conference Room, The attendance list Is attached.

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

MR. wtt.t.IAMS: Good afternoon, everyone. I guess we are about ready to open the

• meeting forthe Jtme meeting. We are moving dght along, so I hope

eve_oody had a nice time Since the last time that We met. So we will get

started here•

OLD BUSINESS

MEETING MINUTES REVIEW

MR. WILL[AMS: I was wondering if anyone had any problems with the minutes thai were

sent to you in the mail and everyone had a chance to read them.

MSYOUNG:

• MR.. pI4_.t ._S:

I just wanted to make a comment. I thought they were terribly lengthy

You are going to lose people halfway through them There is going to be

a lot of stuffthey are not going to read. You read a few pages, and then

you say, oh, no. " .-

Before we jllmp into the,RAg, I need to m.ke a couple of administrative

comments. Again, if you would mehfioa your name before you start to

speak. One thing I wanted to go into t_s month's minutes to kind of close

the loop fi'om something that was outstanding fl'om lest week. At the.very ..

last part of the meeting' dtmng" the publie' comments sesston,' a comment

was raised by:Ms. D'elois Davis..! t was not responded to during the forum-

of the meeting.. 3,Ve adj0uined.before anyone responded to it .,[just.

wanted to point out tllat Mr. Benjamin Moore fi'om the AgenCy for Toxic

Restoration Advisory Board... June 18, 1998 ._ 1
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MR. ENGLISH:

MS. YOUNG:

321 2

Substances and Disease Registry, Ms. Tiki Whitfield from the

Environmental Protection Agency and John De, Back and myseff fi'om the

Depot spent a half an hour with Ms. Davis after the RAB meeting, and we

talked to her about her concerns. And ATSDR invited her to their

availability session. I just wanted that to go on the record. Again, mention

your name, especially ffyou are not a RAB board member and we might

not know who you are, okay.

Were you through, Ms. Young?

Yes.

Relative to Ms. Young's comments about the minutes, I'tmderstand they

are lengthy. And they are lengthy, The problem we had, at least the

problem that I perceived with the way the minutes were being recorded, we

weren*t getting all the information down that was critical, I know it looks

painful to review this. But what I do when I look at it, to be honest with

you, is I look to what was stated that I said, and I want to verify that that is

correct. And then if there are any elements of discussion that are critical

that I want to go back and review, 1 have pretty much verbatim

information that describes exaedy what happened

1 am not putting a full review on this when I look at it. I am hoping

everyone involved looks at their comments to make sure that the minutes

are correct. I know it is. a painful thin S to do it this way,..:but it seems to me

it is the best way to give a complete recordl I Would, n't say that any of us

have to revie w all the minutes Unless w e have problems with ev0ry element

that occurred. I am just speaking out .!oud there..

Jordan, I do understand thet2 But for-people who miss n meeting, and I

was not here at fife last one, I had to read it in ordex.tb,know What was

going on.. And;then agam.lif penple deny r_dl_elm,mRes and, you know, .

to see what is uuly in there, how in the world can the;/motion to imcopt

them with no corrections or enythins? So you.really need to look at what .
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everybody is saying to see if that was truly the way it came out. I had to

say that. It is just too long. But if that is the way it has got to be, I can

certainly live with it. I just wanted somebody to know I thought they were

too long.

I agree they at e long, and it is palnEd. I hope we can work this the way

the BCT works, so_ of work as a partnership. And we kind of trust each

other to look out for each other's eommeats. I do understand when you

miss a meeting, you miss a lot. But a paraphrasing of what want on miglat

not be complete anough for someone who missea a meeting.

It wouldn_ be.

That was the anneem I had, some of the information wasn't being recorded

accurately and completely. If somebody wants to move to do something

different.

No. We don't want to do anything to it. I was just sharing my feelings.

Anyone else have any anmments aboui the minutes of the meeting? If not,

can I gel approval of the minutes of the meeting Everyone approve? "

So moved.

Second.

Th0 mln.tea are approved and seconded. So I turn the meeting ovi_r to

Shawrt so he can carry on.

Excuse me, was anything ever broughtup about _e minutes fiOm the last

meeting? Remember I made a eommeat about those at the BCT. I

reviewed those more carefully,, and I found out that there was a

mmscdption _.u_.- I thln_: the reporter may have guttlm my word screen

mistaken for the wo_ stream. And,we were just tnllcln S about all "

underground sereen on a'weg, but the way it was recorded is tmderground

stream..I wanted to make sure that everyone is aware there are not

Restoration Advisory Board... June 18, 1998... 3
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underground streams as such. There is underground groundwater, but I

was referring to the screen on the well for that purpose.

DRAFT RAIl CHARTER REVIEW

MR. PHILLIPS: Two months ago we discussed revisiting the RAB charter and had a work

group for that - Ms. Hooks, Ms. Young and Mr. Garrison. MS. Young and

Mr. Garrison took up, they had several meetings last month. We

discussed it at last motith's RAB meeting. They received a comment,

corre_7

MR. WILLIAMS: " " Yes.

MIL PH]LL]PS: Theyrecoived acomment. And they have re-established that. Andlthink

they would like to talk about that end maybe see if the members would like

• " to vote on accepting that tonight.

MS. YOUNG: The concern was about a RAB member appointing someone to come in

their stead. The controversy came about of that person, who is being

appointed instead to come in the RAB member's place, was appointing

somebody to come in their place ifthey couldn't come, when they should

have referred back to the member and said I cannot stand in for you today;

you need to appoint someone else. But the persun who was being

appointed cannot, in turn, appoint anmabody. That is covered on page 3,

bottom paragraph, whieJa carries ov_ to th6 next page.

• • i really wish you would read it. W 9 would like some comments.. J hope it

is _eer enough. But that seemed to ha_;6 been.the only concern. And we

hope we included everything else that.you had mentioned heretofore

enucollling the charter. We kllow it is much longer thnn it was, hut there

were'somany things )hat needed.to be included, end we did that..

Restoration Advisory Board.,. June 18, 1998 ... 4
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I think you all did a very good job because people need to have, you know,

something clear so they will know m which direetiun to go in and this

wun_ happen again with somebody else appointing somebody else. I think

it is clear about how many meetings you miss before they drop you and like

that. I feel like if you can't come to the meetings, if you are sick or

something, that is a difference. But you shohldn_t just be on a board and

never come to a meeting.

I think that is clear now where people will understand. People won't say

they put me off. And how you can get on this board, that is dear, where

people won't have to say they won't let me in and I sta Z fight by the

Depot. It is clear how you get on, how you get Off, and what you do once

you get on. I think it is real good.

There are two things that I would like to comment on, and it may have

been commented on. 1 got here late last time. On page 2, the third

paragraph, last two sentences, the DLA and Community Co-Chairs will

alternate the responsibility for running each meeting; is that being done?

Not at this time

Not at this time. It was bei'oie

WiU it be done? Do you want to include this or do you want to modify it

so that you are in the spirit of the drut_?

I have no proble_a with it.

Ihaveno problem with that either. I think we are still in a state offltu¢. I

think Mondell and I have talked maybe'twiee outside the RAB in the last .

two months. It has just been a matter of selieduling But, no, I th[nlr that

should definitely be kept in the ehm'ter.

Restoration Advisory Board... June 18, 1998 ... 5
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I was just thinking, you know, if whatever would work more smoothly

with you, with the two of you. But if it is in here, we should do it. That is

what I am saying. There is something else that I can't find right now.

I am trying to find out what are you saying, like Mondell opens the meeting

and then who takes over after that.

I will read to you. The draft says - I am not saying it - the drait is saying

it. "The DLA and Community Co-Chairs will alternate the respons_ility

for n,/lnlng each meeting." That is not me. That is the draR.

That means like, Ms. Peters, ifMondeU runs the meeting today, next month

Shawn will, okay. That means every other month they sllase the

responsibility of numing these meetings. The one person doesn't run them

all the time.

I think it needs some clarification there if that is what you are saying,

because Mondeg could not be able to come to a meeting. And then what

happens?

That is different

The other chair can't open the meeimg?

The other chair would have to open the meeting if he is not there. That

goes xvithout saying, that a vice-president and a president, if the president

doesn't show up, the vice automatieally takes the chair

This is not what it says. This says two individual co--chairs. It doesn't say

one is the chair and one is the co. It sa_ two individual co-_h_i_, one

appointed by the RAB members and tile othe/one appointed by DLA.

Community Co-Chairs would alternate the raspo_ibility of sanulng each

sae ot_.

Restoration Advisory Board... June 18, 1998 ... 6
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What way could we say it to make people understand that if one is not

here, the other automatically steps in his place. One of us wouldn't run the

meeting.

Let me just stick this in here, end we can go on. I believe that the broad

renge o f responsibility, for this committee is greater than eny one person. I

think they both have to do it. I think all we have to do is delete that lind

and say they will alternate because what we have had so far is the co-

chairmen running the meeting as co--operators. So let's just delete that line,

ffI could make a motion to that effect, eend that simplifies the thing•

Delete it for.what reason'/' Because you juet said they w6uld alternate and'

that is what the sentence says, that they will alternate. We can take it out if

it is causing a problem.

I think it is causing problems here. I could understand that they could

alternate on different portions of the meeting, but everyone here seems to

think it means alternate one meeting or the other•

But they can co-chair, both of them, all meetings

What 1 am saying I don't think you need that line That makes somebody

on the outside, llke these people come in, and two different people will

interpret it in two different forms.

That is true.

Wtmt is your motion?

My motion is just to simply delete that fine• It doesn't add to nor take from

that pastieulas paragraph.

I was going to say that this was the work of the subcommiR_ toilra_ a

ehartm. And then it is forev_ne else to m,ke comment to:4 r_y

think we caabetter.make comment to the draft charter by writing in our -,

suggest_l language or writing in what we think our problems are with it,

Restoration Advisory Board,., June 18, 1998 .,. 7
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and let it go back to the subcommittee for another revision or another

version or whatever and let this process work that way. I think everybody

has valid points, and I think ¢verybodyjnst wants to make it explicitly

clear.

I withdraw my motion.

I personally believe the way it has worked where the chairs sort of share

the responsibility for the meeting _ worked. So I will let the community

members decide how it will go. My suggestion is to provide a written

response or discussion with Ms. Young or the other people on that

committee to try to solve that problem. " '"

l.think that is a good suggestion. So if anyone has any suggestions on

anything that needs to be inputted into the oharter --

Question for clarification, on page 3, section 4: Community members shall

serve for a minimum of twelve months. And I presuppose there is no

maximum, right7

Unless you all want it to be.

That is why I brought it up Do you think we should have a maximum ?

1 don't think we should, but.like she said, if you want, you can write in a

suggestion. That might be something that you probably need to address.'

The language is Idnd of intereeting minimum of,12-month term, minimum

Of 12-month term, which means that if you stop before that 12 months, you

will have a severe penalty.

The penalty would be that you are ju_ offthc board.

The intent is to provide enhtlnuity to the boardl

That ison page 3, paragraph 4. -.

Restoration Advisory Board..'. June 18, 1998... 8
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I kind of like that. I think it just, what it does is convey the fact that this is

a serious kind of thing. We want people, when they express interest and

want to be on the board, to recognize that, you know, we expect that kind

of time and dedication.

I am clarified.

I am looking at the minutes of the former meeting. And I am reading here,

it says: "There must be - these comments." I asked you all to read them

and look at them very carefully. I said, "this is your charter, end this is

going to govern the way the RAB does its business." And the dead!inc,

maybe y'nll, with the 3aolidey took too long or Whatever, forgot to

read it. I said they must be in by June 1 lth. end Mr. W'dliams was the only

one. But it can be, just like Mr. English said, if anybody wants to, before

we adopt this thing, get them in a week ahead before July the 18th I don't

know what date it is.

July the 16th.

My name is Doris Bredshaw. I am sitting in for Kevin Clay. Something

that Jordan English stated. It has been awhile. Would you clarify what

you were talking about the charter?

I just made the suggestion awhihi back that the process usually works,

until the charter is adopted, regardless of whatever suspense date g6as set

for everyone mnldng comments, until.the charter is adopted,:I am sure.that

everyone could make comment. And I think the best way for it to happen

is to happen lb. writing so we dofft take'up our meotlnE time herd' and the

things that arc on ou/agenda he/e with the charter. We can'do it in writing

or with one-on-one contact with the _benmmitteo members that are on the

committee to'desl.with the charter to make thos6 so_/tstio'ns to then_

That would be a more eOSeleat wayto do at where it W6n't takeuply.he,

entire board's time.

Restoration Advisory Board... June 18, 1998 ,.. 9
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What you were talking about with the two co-chairs alternating, you

know, I am a community member, but sitting in for Kevin, I think that is

better, because in the last meetings that we had, the facility co-chair ran the

mooting all the time. Mondell just looked at the minutes, approved them

and that was it. It was just like a show. So I think that way, whoever is

the co-chair for the community will have a larger inl_ut.

As one ot'tha people working on this charter, I would really like, if you all

have anything that you want incorporated in this charter or changes to be

made, please put it in writing a_ad see *hat Denise or somebody here gets it

so we can work on this again. And we really don't needto keep bouncing

round the table.

Exactly.

We need to call this to a close and move on to the next agenda.

One more comment before you close it out. And I also think thai on the

RAB's chair and co-chair, this information and the structure should comply

with the Federal Advisory Committee Act, and so we need to kind of keep

that in mind, that it must be. it must comply or either it will be illegal

Thanks for that comment, Ms. Bradshaw. We are going to try to set up a

new deadline to get this information back in again. And we can throw it

around the room one more time. What time frame do you think w6uld be

.a feasible time fi'ame?

In the next co_.tpl¢ of weeks, whatever tha date may be. I don't have a

calendar. But the next couple ofwee_, whatever information you woul d

like incorporated.

The last week of the month be_'-n on the 29th and the 30th. That. "

following Thursday is the day.before_ or ;the following Friday is the'day

before 4th of-luly,' July 3rd. Mayl_e you could.set that as the d"ea-dline.

Restoration Advisory Board_. June 18, 1998... 10
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MS. YOUNG: This is half the month. They ought to have it in by then•

MR. PHILLIPS: By the 30th?

MS. YOUNG: Yes.

MIL PI-IILLIPS: That is by the 30th, the last Tuosda3' of the month.

MS. YOUNG: If you just can't get it in by then, call one of us. Call me or call John and

say look on page so and so, pay attention to that, change the wordage or

som_hing. But let us know what you want changed because you have had

them a month. We didn't know. 'We thought you liked them.

MR. BRAYON: . I was responding to co-chair. He asked for a comment:' "

MS. YOUNG: That is okay. You need to. You need_l to do it and get it in the open and

let people know. There are some concerns, and I app_iate what I have

heard. We are certainly going to work on those that I heard.
• L

DUNN FIELD CANISTER REPORT

MR. PHILLIPS: I would like to open up the discussion that we began back in March with

canisters that OHM found at Dunn Field. The agenda has it all being with

Ms. Dorothy Richards, hut l have a bit of discussion to open the

conversation with I don't know if you noticed, we had technical problems

getting started tonight with the ovorhea_l. It looks like they are solved. I

maynced thelights out. 'It probably would help a little bit. --

What I am doing, Dorothy had done quite a bit of resanreh on this project,

• . Dorothy Richards from the Huntsville (_9_PS of Engineers. But due to

some significant misunders-taedings, _ we have heard back, about what

happened with OHM, I thought I would put together a memorandum for .

' " the record. And they am avalhhle at the baok,!and all the RAB'm&nhars

have copies in. fi'on; of_them.. This js roughly a two-page _'of_e

investigetion, whai was done:. I wanted to step'thr6"u_,h it realxixtick before

Dorothy_ gets up and relates some of he* research.

Restoration Advisory Board .. dune 18, 1998 ... 11
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Before OHM, who was installing the groundwater system at Duma Field,

before they started any intrusive work, they did a geophysical survey at the

Northwest comer of Dunn Field along the fence line. This was to locate

where their trench was going. And at two separate locations they saw

some anomalies in the soil where the soil had been disturbed before. And

these, they went in with a back hoe and did test pits to see what the

disturbance was. In can of these areas they found concrete, you know,

other debris, pieces of wood, But _n one of these areas they found these

smaller metal canisters, these items here.

Once they found that, they excavated along that part of the trc_neh line and

put all of that soil in which these small canisters were laying in the soil.

They put that on top of a plastic liner and called TDEC to ask what Wpe of

analysis we should do to dispose of these. TDEC directed us what needed

to be done. And that analysis is attached to this memorandum, the actual

analysis sheet.

There were composite samples taken. And the samples went to two

separate labs One lab called General Physics is a lab that can do

specialized environmental work. They did explosive analysis on the soil

and canister mix. They also did chemical warfare materiel compound

degradation produ&s. The more traditional environmental analysis to

determine flit was a hazardous waste or not, that went to an EPA -- l

approved lab. The first lab was EPA approved also. That lab was in

Gdithersburg, Maryland. The second labfor the normal h_:'_rdous waste

analysis was in:Atlanta, It is also an EI_A approved lab. The lab shunts

that came back fi'om the hibs are attache. I wanted to put up a couple of

those as an example. "

This is one of the samples that went to Oaitheraburg, Maryland:, It is called

GP Environmental Services. That is the name of the lab. This% one of the :

analysis shuntsfor explosives. I might point out this compound here is

Restoration Advisory Board... June 18, 1998 ... 12
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Trialtrotohiane. You might have heard ofit before, TNT. Some of these

others are more exotic explosives, HMX and RDX. We analyzed for all of

this sweep, and we did not detect anything. This is the results. BQL,

Below'QuanfitafionLevei; we didn't see anyflfing.

The more traditional, the hazardous waste analysis that was sent to the

Atlanta lab. Here is a photocopy, Both of these sheets are in your

package. The way this reads, these are the compounds on the left-hand

side. This column in the middle is the actual results that we had. Thee you

have the detention Limit, and then the regulatory value. If we exceeded this

value on the far fight, that would be a haT_rdous waste. We only had two

detections. One was for lead. Let me point up here. Lead, point 8 (0.8).

The regulatory limit is 5. We did not have an adequate mount there• And

Tetreablerocthee¢, the regnlatory liralt was 0.7. We had .02.

After the analysis was received by the contractor, OHM, we forwarded it

to the state. The state came out to the job site. He looked at the pile of

soil that contained these canisters and sent us a letter. It is the last page of

the attachment• That is the letter that directed us that said it was okay for

us to take it either to the North Shelby Landfill, the BFI Landfill, or the

South Shelby Landfill. We disposed of this. I am not sure at which of the

two landfills we disposed of it.

At the end of this road we did this analysis. We knew what these thing8

weren't, they were not hw,_rdous. We were not sure what they were yet.

So we started research. That research was successfifl at thispoint. Ms: .

Dorothy Riabards did quite an exhanst!ve effort, and she is going to present

you what she discovered.

Hello. My ,_/meis Dorothy Richards, and I am a project manag_ withthe

Huntsville Coqa_s of Engineers. Hereis another photograph. One thin_

you might be interested to know, ihcse white pieces of paper t_at _'bu see

fight here, they are actual notebook paper that are about this size. So if

Restoration Advisory Board... June 18, 1998... 13
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you can compare this to that, you get an idea about the size of these

oadisters. They are slightly larger than a 35 - millimeter fill canister. They

are dark green. They are metallic. The only marking on them was:

Discard 1955. And they each contained four small glass bottles with a

black stopper.

So, as a resuli of the March BCT meeting, we initiated an action item to do

a tittle bit more research to see ffwe could find out what these were. Hare

is another pioture which is a little more detailed of what we've got. What I

did as a result ofthet is I had these photographs scauned.e!eetronically, and

I sent' them via e-mall to two different agenfftas, Brooke.Army Medical

Center in Texas. Mr. Trultt had suggested that as one possible source. I

also had them forwarded to U.S. Army Center for Health Promotion and

Preventive Medicine, otherwise known as USACHPPM near Aberdeen

Proving Ground. I sent that out in April. I received two responses in May.

On May 12th I reoeived a response from the Brooke Army Medical Center

that thcy were not able to identify these. So, there[ore, they weren't

medically related. On March the 13th I received a package from

USACHPPM stating that Tech Escort Unit had been able to identify these

canisters as a component of a chemical detector klt for chemical agent.

Nothing to be alarmed because a chemical detector kit itself does not

contain chemical agent. It is jug used in battlefield situations where

soldiers who may be exposed to some.sort.of a gas anAgk4 it.would tell

them if thare is something they need to be conoemed about, and it would

IeU them when it is safe for them to remove their gas magk undez' these

types situations. :,

When I got the information from USACHPPM, them ware three different

thin_s thoy Sent to me: One w_as the technical memorundum from , •

Edgewood Proving Ground dated October 1951, Andthis tee_nical..,.

memorandum,, if you will look at a fact _eet that was put togethar,'there
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are a couple of pictures in the back. You all may have this. It'was on the

table when you came in. This is an E16 kit, and this is an M9A kit. These

photographs are from this technical manual, and it had some other

information in the manual about these canisters.

If you will look on the next page, you can see the picture of the little

oanlqm- with the four little bottles that it contains. If you will compare this

to what we have in the photograph, I think it is u very close match. And I

think it is safe to say that we found out what we had out there. In addition .

to this technical memorandum, USACHPPM forwarded me two

memorandums. One was dated March 1956. And in this memorandum it

said that headquarters was forwarding 1,080 componeats of this detector

kit to Defense Depot Memphis because Defense Depot Memphis was the

supply point for these components of this kits. Now, chemical agents were

not tested here at the Depot, but this was just a supply point for those.

The second memorandum was dated June 1965. And this memorandum

talks about how detector kits were made obsolete. They were superseded

with a little hit more modern version of those kits Now what I have got --

one thing I want to mention also. I don't know ifl mentioned this at the

begilming When OHM found these, l actually went out to the field with

someone else from Huntsville Center, a guy by the name of Wilson Waiters

who is an ¢xpert in ordnance and ¢.homi¢,al warfare materiels. We looked

at these in.the field, and W'dsun made the renewing statcmem."He said: "I

am not sure exactly what they are, but J cast guarantee you that they are not

chemical warfare materiel." So I warned to add that.

• I brought with me, this is a more modern version of what you have from

this technical memorandum. Like I said, this is a kit that a soldier.would

take into battle. -lf _here were some sOtt of an attack, _e'first thing they

would do would be don their gas m_Lqk, Then they Wofild take_their air

sampling bulb, what I have here. This is called a detector tube1 They
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would take one of these tubes. It is scored on either end, and they would

break either end of this tube. They would place it in this. Then they would

pump this 60 times to get an air sample drawn through. There is a small

filter in here. You probably caa't see it, but there is.

A.iler they have pumped this for 60 times, they have various bottles that

contain reagent. Now, to this reagent they would add this powdered

substance. If you see this container I have here, it is about the size of I

guess something you might get fi'om the pharmacy, a prescription in. It has

a white powder in there. This white powder is what we believe was

contained in these little containers here. This has been ifl_ntitled by.

Missouri River Division of the Coq_s of Engiosera as an oxidizer,

something that if anybody has Polydem in their bathroom at home, they

clean their dentures, that is an oxidizer. That is what we have here. So this

is not considered to be of any possible threat.

But this would be added. And then after that, they add that, and they wait

a minute. This detector tube would change a certain color• Depending on

the color it changed, it would tell them what possible agent may have been

released on the battlefield. Or, if it comes up clear, it tells the soldiers that

it is save Vor everyone to undon their gas mask. There is a museum near

Anniston, Ft. McClellan, Alabama an Army museum, and they have some

of these kits, the older versions. Aad in the future I plan to go down, make

a trip to Anulston, just see some of these 10ts. That is about all I have.

Does anyone have any questions?

I was just going to say, take a oameTa. '

Yes, I will take a cemera.

Any comments from the table7

If anyone wants to see this, I will be.glad to show them to anyone.
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We will take a few minutes to open it up to the floor. Now, normally we

wait until the end of the meeting to do that, but we will open it up now.

Does anyone have any comments?

My name is Kenneth Btadshaw. And I am on a.Federal Advisory Board

that deals with the demiliatization of stockpiled and non-stockpiled and

chemical warfare weapons. And while you portrayed this as harmless and

all of tkis, I just left Aberdeen Proving Ground where Colonel Libby isin

charge of destroying all the chomical warfare weapons in the United States.

And I disagree with the procedure that the Defense Depot did in handling

this matter.

Although Colonel Libby attested to the peopl e in court that the people

were qualified to do this type of work, normally 95 percent of all of this

type of work is done through his of_ce, flit is not harmless, if'it is

considered to be non-stockpiled. If it is out on a rack or something like

that at Anniston or Pine Bluff, it is stockpile weapon. And Colonel Libby

is over all, if it is in the ground, he is in charge of installation and

destruction of all the parts to it. I just want this comment for the record

This whole affair was not handled correctly. And it doesn't comply with

Army guidelines at all That is because DLA is in charge ofthis institution,

and the rest of the Army, all other chemical warfare weapons, stoakpiled

and non-stockpiled, are handled by Colonel Libb3/s offi.ce. And I ain on the

National Advisory Boar& I know for a fa_ it is not as harmless as you

said.

This itse!fdons not contain chemical agent, It is a detector kit to test for

the presence of chemical again.

If it is in the ground and buried, it i s considered a non-stockpiled weapon.

That is by treaty that th0 United States has. It may b6_i mare* of opinion

to you or whatever, but U.S. treaty says iftt ts mthe ground and been

disposed of-
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I think, Mr. Bradshaw, that is the case if it contains any chemical agent at

all. We have had the l_eople from Aberdeen here. In fact, they just spoke

to the RAB. We have had a couple of people here. In this case it does not

contain any chemical agmit. Technically, it is not a chemical warfare

materiel. So it would be handled as any other potentially haT_rdnus waste

which is what the Depot did.

W'dl you qualify that, that that is your opinion? Have you got some

guidelines, or what are you referring to7

This is the technical memorandum.

These should be distinguished from the chemical,ihe C.6IS, the Chemical

Agent Identification Sets, which do contain dilute solutions of chemical

agents, and this would not be the proper way to handle those.

Am I correct in assuming this was disposed of by a burial?

Yes.

Yes, it WaS.

Any other questions?

I just want Io add, back in the 40s and 50s, you know, they buried

everything. Trunks, you know, washing powder, anything that was

considered old. And not necessarily so did it have to be a chemical if it was

used fur you to test to find out if somethlno was in that area. At the time

the soldiers were there, they had to have something, dldn*t they, you know,

to protect themselves7 So I am saying everything they had didn't havo to

be a chemical, did it7 I am asking a qtlestion.

No it didn't..

I heard you state that the.white powder was an o:ddizer.

Yes. - .
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Could you go into detail, what type of oxidizer, give a name for it?

I don't have that information here with me. i can provide that to Shawn so

he can distribute that for the RAB. Would that be okay, Shawn?

That is fine.

The use for this is considered deature cleansers, househo!d and laundry

detergents and antiseptics.

Was this pai'tieular kit that was found, was that tested for that also? Did

you test to see what type of oxidizec it was since.you I_ow what about it

is?

Let me say what was found, what was tmeovered at Dunn Field was empty

probably because over being buried for 40 years and groundwater or rain

water could have seeped through it. It was an oxidizing agent where once

it got wet, it would have dissolved basically. So there was nothing there

actually to really test. Shawn, Jr'you want to.

Just look at the sample results from the analysis OHM did and they

detected very, very little•

Little what?

Did you see what 1 put up?

But you stated that _e canisters were inthet,. And what, it evaporated

inside? You are saying it was intaet and some of them were in very good

condition. And I know the way canisters and things in the Army used years

ago was dipped in lead, you know, paiutl And you couldn't rest that with

anythlnoo tOO mu_h. That is what I am.s_,4n3, if it was intact, how can it

not be -- you know, can you give me some kind ofexplaant/on? You are

kind of contradiofing yourself.. '

They we_ not intaot. . --

You said at one time some nf them was in very good condition.
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Very few of them were intact. Most oftbern -- this is one oftbe better

condition ones we had.

But you had some thai were definitely intact.

Show the other photo. The other photos would be the best ones we found,

and we dug through and picked those out. Those were the most intact that

we could find. Most of them had been crushed when they were buried.

Mr. Bradshaw.

The discovery of these thinss in the ground was completely by surprise.

The erehives -- thin goesright to the point. The archives are not reliable.

From the environmental point of view whether there was a little in there or

a lot or whatever is not the point. The point is you don't know what is

buried over there, what has seeped into the groundwater and what

potentially might have entered into our drinking water aquifer.

The fluvial aquifer is contaminated by DLA's own admission by chemicals

and whatever. Our concern is the drinking water. And they got sand leaks

which permit the flow of chemicals, water and everylhing into the drinking

waler aquifer. Now, we have been here almost three years concerned with

the environmem and human health. And all of these issues are nunimized,

trivialized and played like they are not important at all. And, just for the

record, I don't think DLA, Dcfcose Depot are complying with the laws in

relation to human health and the environment, because this is an.obvious

violation of the law.

And the archives are so unreliable that they didn't know until they did

testing over there. Andi think the whole operation has been done sloppy

and unprofessional. And I plan to mfike some kind of written eompinint,

especially abo.ut th e RAB meetings when people can come in here and say

nothing about the environment, nothing about the hhpact or nothing like

that.
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And we got representatives fi'om the Tennessee Department of

Environment, and their mission, ifl read correctly, was to protect the

human health and the environment. We got people fi'om the Environmental

Protection Agency here, and they are not advocate for anything for human

health or the environment. Th_ are here partial to the Defense Depot that

keeps miniafi_g and trivializing all of these important issues here. I think

that is deplorable.

MR. WILLIAMS: Mr. Brndshaw, I think yo_J made some good points there, but I guess we

will move right on along. Ms. Riohards said she wig send the information

to Shawn here to let you know exactly what was in the t_bes. And we

must continue with the agenda, but I think you made some good points.

NEW BUSINESS

BCT REPORT/PROJECT UPDATE

MR_ PHILLIPS: New business, that was further (liscussion on a topic that was brought up at

the March meeting. For the rest of our menting we have new business to

discuss 1 have two or three different items here to talk about next, and let

me just jump right up with it. Today al the regular meeting of the BKAC

Cleanup Team, we had a very productive meeting today, l wanted to go

over generally some of the topics we discussed.

One, the first thing we did this morning was discuss doing an aerial.

photographic sarvoy and imerpretation report. The Army Terrain, TAC,

Army Terrain.

Topographic.::

I will find the acronym out for it, but it is an agency of the Army that looks

ataerial photographs and ir/terprnts sell disturbance, clearing, burrow pits,

• firings lik0 that. ThaY have come up with n history ofphotographs for the

Depot, including Dunn Field, that tam from 1945 through 1990._And we

are going to task them to pot togethar a photographio survey report. And

MS. RICHARDS: "

MR. pHII.I.RaS:
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we talked about a schedule with them today, and we would like to do a

pres_tution in the October time freme to the _ ofthet survey report.

They think thcywill be done by then.

We also spoke about the Duan Field remedial investigation. This has been

awarded. A little bit later in the presentation I have some of the cost

figures that Mr. Cart_ Gray was asldng about out at Dunn Field last .

month, You will see that that remedial investigation for Duan Field has

• been awarded. We also got an update on the site investigation that Parsons

Engineering is going to do for chemical warfiu'e materiel at Dunn Field, and

that field wor k should begin now in August. That is what the most recent

update of that is.

The Housing Removal Action, whiab is at like zero to 12 inch shallow soil

removal due to pestialda contamination at the housing area, that is going to

start up next week• They are going to do their preliminary sampling and

put up a fence around the site next week• And, possilily, if there is still

work going on at next month's RAg meeting, we might take -- it is directly

adjacent to the building l_erc -- we might take l0 or 15 minutes and walk

down there to look at their work progress nex_ month•

Mr. Jordan English discussed, he generally discussed what institutional

controls are, and he discussed a bit of the state perspective about that. If

you have questions about that, you _ genei'ally ask him what an -

institutional control is, liut it is somethin_ like a deed restriction. And,

lastly, we discussed the Dunn Field canisters which we have had a

presentation about•

°

Project update: The last three weeks have becu very busyat the Depot,

There is a pr6jeet I want to talk about that we're very happy abOUt.' We

had two remaining underground storage tuaks that are station_ atour
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facility gas station. One was an 18,000 - gallon tank, and one was a 20,000

- gallon tank, and they were gas and diesel. We removed these tanks.

Basic, ally, it was a oce-weekjob. It started last week. Yes, it started

Monday of last week. Here you can see the contractor's backhoe there.

Here is one of the two tanks, and here is the other one. I just wanted to

put up a few slides about the tank pull l_ake Lee from our office was the

proje_ manage_ for this job. Here is one of the tanks coming out. The

tank had hooks installed on it, and they literally hooked it up to the crane

once they had excavated around it and pulled it out.

Those are the two metal tanks? The fiberglass tanks installed in the 1980s

meet the requirements, but I think they have some kind of detector system

on it. But the two that we replaced the fiberglass tanks, when we took

them, they were just like those. They didn't have any corrosion. We

thought they would be leaking, but, somehow, did those have any7

No, I got a good picture of that here of once they got it out of ground.

Before, these were metal, they were going to scrap the metal, which was

going to be disposed, but you have to clean the tanks first. So to clean the

tanks, here is a picture of both tanks out of the ground laying on a plastic

sheet. You can see the holes at the end ofthe tanks, these two holes 1

wanted to discuss that for just a moment. Hero is a closer up. I want to

point out a couple of things.

See the gentleman going up in the inside. They had fans working on this to

keep it cleer of vapors for safety reasons: You can see on the inside there

to the other end of the tank where _cut another hole, you can se E

something botween the two. 'These tlfings literally had ladders inside of

them that were inside the tank when it was built. I thought that

interesting. I had never seen that before in a UST, an underground storage

"tank. But this hole that they could cut in so they could elean tl_ inside of
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the tank before they cut it up and disposed of it and scrap. I watched th_n

cut those holes. That was very interesting.

It was a torch cut. But it was something that was basically a shadctree

mechanic invention that the contrantor that did this who was the Memphis

District of the Corps of Engineers. It was a civil servi_ crew that pulled

these tanks for us. They had invented this device where it had a rnagn_

that stuck to the side of the ta[,k and a gear that held an arm out. And the

tank was held by the arm. And the gear walk_l it reward slowly around in

a perfect circle. I did not see them do the first tank. I saw the second tank.

. But the reason I stayed to see them cut the hole in the s_,ond tank is I

wanted to see'what man could sit and cut a hole that perfect. I didn't

believe it could happen. Then they stuck this magnel on it. I asked them if

they had a patent on it. They said they didn't, but they were considering it.

Oh, something eise I wanted to point out on this slide. See the end of the

tank The tanks were packed in sand. It was a white beach-type sand.

That is what it looked like. The sand was sampled. You know, we had to

sample that according to the state regulations. And we sampled the bottom

of the excavation aller the tanks ,,,ere pulled out in six locations. And all

the sample results came back clean.

These tanks looked to me, and we took many photographs of this, these

tanks looked like the day they might have looked when they put thein in the

ground. I couldn_ believe they were in as good a shape as they were in.

They just put them in two years ago. ..

No. .

Kecectly they redid those t_nk_ "

Yes, it was rec_tlyl but it was still g or 10 year8 ago.

I want to ask this question. They'sald those; tanks were obsolete, the

reason _e police department didn't want to use them because they come
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out with some more modern tanks, and that is why those tanks had to be

pulled up because they were not the type that the police department wanted

to use. So that is why we were having to dispose of them because they

don't meet the standards often yem-s later.

In one more year they would have been obsolete. The standards would

become upgraded in 1999, and they wouldn't have met'the standards than.

That's right.

And the pofiee --

They didn't want them.

They would have taken the tanks if they- met -

They didn't meet the standards for the year that is coming up in 1999 or the

year 2000.

Exactly• That is why they didn't take them.

I have a question. Since the police are going to put some more down, and

seeing that the Federal Government is still on this property, who will pay

for the tanks to be put down?

We will not.

As of today the police have no intantiom of putting in underground tanks.

And any tanks that are put out there for the police will be at the expense of

the city and the county,

That is one prgjeet that we have reeentl), completed; very reeeetl),, earlier

this week. Another thing that we did s!oee the last month's RAB meelin 8

was this subcontractor, who is a local subeouhactor called Tri-State

Tasting. they do a lot ofundarground storage tank work here in the Cit7 of

Memphis and Shelby County,they came out one morning gratis, There

was no oharge to the taxpayer to do this. They came out to do-somethlng

that wan diraet push sampling where they use the hydraulic push unit to
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drive about a, what, 7/8th inch diameter hollow rod into the ground to sea

ffwe could push it deep enough to pull up a groundwater sample, which on

this facility is anywhere fi-om 70 to 95 feet.

Unfortunately, with this smaller hydraulic unit, it didn't work. We only got

to 53 feet. But we were doing it in an effort to see if we could make some

of these investigations less expensive to the taxpayer. We might try larger

units for this in the future, beefier hydraulic _rueks. But this was someth;ng

that we wanted to do just before we start the main push of the groundwater

on the main installation to see if there are any ways to avoid peppering the

site with monitoring wells. But it was not successful at this point.

! mentioned cartier that out at Duma Field last month Carter Gray asked the

question about the funding for the cleanup program out at ;the Depot. We

put together, ifI can find my slide, the previous six months project cost.

Everything on here has already been awarded, except this remedial

investigation for the main installation, and that was negotiated So the

award is expecting within the next two weeks, but we came to an

agreement'with the contractor over the price.

A couple of very large products, the main installation and the Dunn Field

Remedial Investigation, those two contract actions take out the remedial

investigation all the way through the Record of Decision. It encompasses

the entire program until, we are ready to do the remedial design and the

remedial action. That will take it all the way up through public comment

and to the end of the road. A lot ofsmallar a0tions, you see the

underground storage tank reaneval right here, that included $18,()00 for the

design and $60,000 to pull them out o_the ground.

That is a lot ofmomay.

Yes, it is a lot of mmaey. Upcoming projects, you know, things that if they

haven't been dmae,'they are m the plans, they ere on the drawing board

now. That is the chemical warfare removal action at Dunn Field which will
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be done after parsons Engineering does their site investigation. And also

we are evaluating, the BCT is evaluating whether or not we need to do a

removal action at our cafeteria. And we will probably do a presentation on

that within the next two or three RAB moorings. It will not happen that

quickly, I don't believe, but I will bring you up to speed on that.

While you aze there, I want to ask this, you say they are going to find out if

they need to remove the warfare materiels. Does that include the mustard

gas and all of that, the removal you are saying7

Of the warfare materiels, yes.

•. • So what I am saying is when you bring in a report, somdtlmes people don_

understand some of the words because they don't know the meaning of

some chemicals, llke.when you were talking about those tittle canisters that

they found and the powder that was in them, what it really meant.

So in the future I think it would help if you had what Benzene and

whatever you said, like you said yot_ clean your teeth or you do this with it,

I think if it was broken down just a little more where people would know

what that was, where they wouldn't consider a chemical, because chemicals

are like we use chlorine in the pools. But, in order to make chlorine, it is a

chemical, with chlorox or anything. So sometimes I think it would be

better to break it down to where ¢vcxybudy could understand what it really

rllP.,_ls.

That is a wry goodc, ommem, Ms. peters. Let me ask a gentleman inthe

audianee a question 9but/t that. Ms. Moore, ATSDR fact sheets.for

chemicals, are they brivfin neture? .

Most of them are,

I know you got the teeh sheets on them, but the fact sheets.

Most are. And that d_ands if we have one, a fact sheet for tha"f particular •

chemical..
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That is a good comment, Ms. Peters. I think there is probably a resource

out there through ATSDK that we can use. I had one last item to mention

that I brought this up last month, and I think this month we ought to put up

some hands at the table. A few times in the past a RAB member has come

to the BCT to observe it. We would like to try to make that a regular

habit. Is anyone interested in coming out in July? It will be July 16th I

believe.

The lgth.

July the lSth?

Are you all sure, because I looked at my calendar, and r think the third

Thursday is the 16th. Would somebody use a ealandar to find out?

Because on the paper here it said the 18th, and I know that is not true.

It is the 16th of July.

We've got two more short items on the agenda, two more five-minute

items and then 1 will open it up to public comment.

1 think there were no hands

Let the record show 1 had one hand. Mr. Truitt may be able to attend, but

he will call us. When we call to invite people or to remind people about

next month's RAB, we will mention something from the BCT if Mr. Truit_

cannot make it. And we will look for a volunteer to come.

I will volunteer if he can't COme.

So I will have a second. I would like to try to rotate that through the year. .

She wants to talk to you all a minute _out a piece of information that she

leR out of your package. She wantedto make sure that you got it.

This aReruoon when I was photocopying the thickest portion of the

package that I was.giving to you tonight, some of them are missing a page.

I have r_de copies or'that page so that we can give that to you tonight. I
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can re-staple that for you so that everyone takes homo a complete set.

That is - if you want to take s look at that how, it is towards the middle of

. the package, at the top fight-hand comer, you will see page 8 of 15. That

is the page that is missing. Some ofyco will have it, and some of you

won't. So I will give it to you now, hut I can ro-staphi your package at the

end of the meeting.

MR. WILLIAMS: Mr. Moore., would you like to-

ATSDR WORK GROUP

ME MOORE: My name is Benjamin Moore, and I am a regional rap for ATSDR. I was

' ." speaking with Shawn - Well, a little background on this_" Back in February

there was an EJ workshop meeting held here in Memphis. From that

workshop there were five subgroups that were initiated to go out and work

' on whatever those items were. I don't have the exact names of those

subgroups, but [ was appointed to work on a subgroup where the Depot

had the lead. And the basic assignment for that particular mbgroup was to

determine and bring back to the EJ work group how decisions were made

at Ihe base concerning all of the environmental activities•

It was suggested that we solicit people from the neighborhood or

community to be on these subgroups. What we are going to do is mail

letters to each subgroup chairperson and ask that chairperson to prepare a

report for the next meeting, which figlat now is scheduled in August. That

is when the update for the PHA will be debt. And they will be solinlting

community members to serve on each _.tbgroup. So if, by chance, any of

you get a call, Ms. Bradshaw is the - 9r0 you the Co-ChMr7

MS. BRADSHAW: Co-Chair.

MR. MOORE: Co-Chnir of the EJ workgroup. She has members fi'om her org*,_i-_',';un

who have volunteered to be on _ subgroup. So if you arc o2ntagted,

please take part inthc sobgroups such that when we come back and give
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report, we can show that each subgroup did have community input into the

report that Would be given to the large EJ, Memphis EJ work group.

Thank you.

VISIT OF "rim lr tI_LDS - A¢ting Assistant Administrator of the EFA

MR. PHILLIPS: ' At next month's RAB we mentioned last month that we were going to

have a visitor in town that day. I know he has had some schedule

rearrangements, and I am not sure if we know his exact schedule now.

DR. SPAK[0SU: We don't.

MS. BRADSHAW:" No, I have a schedule. We are making a seh_[ule.

DR. SPARIOSU: We have a tentative one.

MS. BRADSHAW: We are making a schedule as we speak. The agenda is being made for him.

And the visitor is Mr. Tim Fields over Superfond fi-om Washington D.C.

' ' Isn't that his position?

DR. SPAKIOSU: He is higher than that now. He is like number two man.

MS. BRADSHAW: Next to Carol Browner. Maybe I will say it llke that. He is a very

important man at EPA. The community had gotten a commitment from

Mr. Fields last year, and he wasn't able to make that commitment because

of the budget report. So we did see him again and ha committed hlmscif to

come to Memphis. And I think I did make a comment, a seggestio_ that

Tim Fields come to the RAB about two or three years ago.

But he is coming to be with DDMT.- CCC and spend the day in the

•" community. And we are supposed to start out with an off-site tour, along

with Other things for that pardcolar day. And we are asldng everyone that

is welcome that wants to participate in a meeting. And also the next day

there will he a workshop held as far as educating the commzlalty about

different things that we think that is important' for the community to learn

about. So it is goi/_g to be a learning expmience for both Tim Finlds, flora

the community standpoint, and anybody else that wants to participate.
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And, as far as I know, he does intend to come to the Restoration Advisory

Board meeting, as well as the rest of the schedule being arranged by the

Concerned Citizens Committee, but he also will be here. So for the other

activities, Mr. and Mrs. Bradshaw are probably your best contacts.

And in your normal pre-meeting notification that you receive in the mail the

final agenda will be made more dear. But it will be a good meeting to

attend if you want to get a chance to meet one of the highest people in

EPA. He is aware of this-site. He has always been a big promoter of the

environmental justice and environmental justice issues within the agency.

He is aware of the significance of this site with regard to eevironmental

justice and some of the goings--on here.

I need to point out .that from the agenda, that July 18th date must have

stuck on someone's mind. It is on there for July the 18th. I believe his visit

is the 16th and the 17th.

16th and the 17th, all day, both days, facilities everything. It is in the

planning stage, and it should be ready within the next five days.

Are there any comments?

1just have a question• I don't think it should be par_ of the record. It is

sort of indirect to something you have in here. The Dieldrin soil removal in

the housing area which is I guess estimated at $483,000, and the housing

area, as I know, it isabout four times.as big as a regular lawn. Dnnn ca/l I

exp_t tvco of my neighbors who are h_e that I lmow have had their lawns

treated for years, they have to have the same thing that is in the housing

area, can I expect thean to have to sper_d $100,000 in cleanup? That is all I

have.

What kind of ehereiesl is this7 All they said it is going to take is about 16

inches of soil out and put some more soil on there: That is go'_mg to solve
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the problem. They say the stuffdon't move, so that lady can buy her a load

of dirt and forget it.

DR. SPARIOSU: I will comment on that. It is one of the ironies ofenvirortrnental law that

Congress has seen fit to make laws that apply to companies and to federal

facilities, such as this olni, but do not apply to farmers who are applying

things to the grounds.

MR. TRUITT: These guys aren't farmers.

DR. SPARIOSU: And do not apply to household situations, You go on from there and talk

to your congressman.

MR. WILLIAMS: " Are there anymore comments at the table before we open up the floor for

comments? Okay, Mr. Bradshaw.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

MR. BRADSHAW: I've got a comment directly related to the previous comment.

MR. WILLIAMS: Who made that comment?

MR. BRADSHAW: It is about the Dieldrin. It may be a success story or a big joke or

whatever From the RAB board I attended that logarithmic chart on the

Dieldrin said it was 4,000 times high as the level EPA said it is safe for it to

be. And it might be a laughing matter about the jokns and the people in the

neighborhood having' their lawn treated_ but the Dieldrin, if this wasn't a

federal facility, this would be a criminal offense for the chemicals that has

been disposed on this place so improperly."This is not a joke or nothing

. like that. :

The second comment I got addresses, .I don't know what they called it, but

they sent it out to us. I wrote an 1 l-page reply to the Pu my Corps of

Engineers and everything. But it was the biggasi pack of lies that I have

ever seen, and it was signed by Mr, Phil Amido. And I don't know where

they got - Glenn Kaden. I don't know where t.hey got the teabnical or the

professional experience to be reviewing any kind of hydrogeological
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groundwater or anything. But I think that was astounding that anything

like that could even be an official document. And I want to know how

many people on the RAB received that document.

From Jerry Jones, the Corps of Engineers, did anyone receive a report?

Since it is all fun and games and big jokes and one-liners and everything, I

want to know who on the RAB got the report and who reviewed the

report.

They don't half read the stuffwhan you get it in the mail.

This was sent out a month ago and gave us 30 days to reply. This was the

same people that -

And I know, the success stories are good, but, I belie/e, in fairness, the

RAB should present a true picture of the cleanup going on at this base

instead of giving a one-sided presentation showing nothing but the success

stories. And I just want to know the peophi in here that is on the RAB

whose duty it is to advise the Defense Depot and everything, 1 want to

know what kind of actual input they have when documents as important as

this one can go along unnoticed; nobody has brought it up. It is not en the

agenda. It is not in the discussion, people's qualifications or anything.

• What is the doeui'nant you are referring to, Mr. Bradshaw?

There it is. It has got Tennessee Department' of Ee/iroameet and "

Conservation. He is going to give you the name and everything.
I

The name of the document is the Em, iroameutal Assessment. An d it is the

final version of that doeumem. The previous version has already been

re/iewcd.

But it gave us 30 days to reply. But what I am saying is whe en the RAB

got a booklet about a month ago about this particular dooumant?"

If you get it and don't read it, what good is it?
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1 got one. "

It was e grey booklet. You know, people that don't read it shouldn't even

sit at the board, shouldn't even be on the RAB.

People don't got time to read all of that.

One person at a time.

I think I had the floor.

Is that your comment?

If the people on the RAB don't have time to review the documents as

important as these documents, they shouldn't even be on.the RAB.

Ms..Peters is not spealdng for the entire RAB board.

Let me qualify it. The people that don't have time to review the documents

that is important and vital to this restoration and cleanup, they don't have

time, that person in partioular shouldn't be on the RAB, if it includes one

person or every member on the RAB.

Good comment Any more comments?

Just a brief response on that. Certainly the Environmental Assessment is a

document which is required by law for any federal property that is going to

change hands has to undergo an environmental assessment or an

environmental impact statement, one or the oilier. And it is really relevant

to the reuse of the property, the eventual rome oftbe property, and is not

what governs the cleanup of the property. So that is not the document you

would look for what is going to be don#'t 0 cleanup.

And as far as the Dieldrin gOeS, I want to make it clear that we do take that

very seriously. It is a harmful chemical that is preseot in the soil on what

we cortsider risk levds. And it will be rernediated. It will be cleanedup.

Iwould like to make the comment that this partioMardocumcn-t" n_xls to
be reviewed before it is accepted. We asked for another 30 days to review,

Restoration Advisory Board... June 18, 1998 ...34



2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

tO

II

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

MR. PHILLIPS:

but ifoo one received this document to give an opinion, you know, a valid

• opinion about it, I feel like that everybody on here needs a chance to see

this document instead of saying, well it is there• If it becomes finalized, we

asked for a 30-day extension, so I don't know ffwe got it or not. We did

not get a reply fi'o m Jerry Jones from the Colps of Engineers, because I

asked _ personally to send 20 booklets so we could distribute it out

through the community and so that people could'give an opinion on it.

And he t01d me, I can't do that, unless we have it this way or _ way,

because I have to account for where the booklets go. I think anything that

a community person asks for, this way, this is going to be unjustly a law.

And everybody has stated that ridswas part of the scope meeting that _/ns

done in December of 1996. And, see, the scope meeting, we were told that

we could not talk about the cleanup, the initial cleanup. And then when we

asked about was a public hearing for the cleanup on the pump, pump and

treat of the water wells, you said, well, that was at the scope meeting. You

see, and that is a conflict that we are heating two different things. We

wasn't ailowed io talk about the initial cleanup at the scope meeting. I was

there. And then when I asked about a public hearing, DLA used the scope

meeting as a date thai they used for the explaining the pump and lrcat.

And that was a falsehood. I tifink.that needs to be cleared up. I think

people on this board need to have time to look at that item fairly and may

need a public hearing on it.

There are two things that I can do to address that comment. We will see

the distribution list of that environmental assessment document, and we

will have that for you. I hav e already hezrd a couple of the RAB members

-say that they did receive it. We will make sure that that did get out. If you

dicln_t get it, it is.avnilablo at four locations. Our information repositories,

it is available. So comment ooted, good comment.. And yoo haven't heard

back from the Army yet from Jerry Jones on your comment7
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Not to even know if we got an extension on that. That is the main thing

that we asked for so that people would have time to read this item. So the

only thing [ know is that I was told it was in the Federal Register.

Everyone don't have the access era computer system, or everyone don't

have the access to get out and try.to go to these four locations to find these

four books.

It is actually in five locations, ffyou can't get out to one of the three

branches or the health department, we have it hero. You are welcome to

come in and review the document here.

Could I ask a question7 He said he has it. I want to know from him have

you read it?

Yes, I have.

Did you understand it all?

Yes, I did. [ worked here 27 years, and I understood everything in it.

My husband worked here too.

I saw some things in it that looked questionable, but [ didn't -- I responded

to Jerry Jones

Mr. De, Back in the corner.

In response to Ms. Bradshaw, I personally will call Jerry Jones and_ask him

why copies could not be made available. [ wasn't aware that anybody was

being denied any copies.

I was not aw_e of that either if that is the case.

Could you clarify that statement. We ere being denied a copy or we

haven't been distributed a copy ofthis?

We will find out what is the ease.

She made a request, is that cord--t7
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I made a request for 20 to 30 copies.

And he said absolutely not?

No, he didn't say absolutely not. He wanted me to put everything in

writing. I was telling him why we needed this over the phone• We didn't

have all that time to get this, sending mail back and forth. That was taking

up our day.

My copy came Federal Express flom Fai_ Virginia from Tetratech and

yours did too, because I saw the distribution list. You got yours through

Federal Express.

Let me say something about that thing. You know, I re_d it, and I didn't

respond whether I got it or not because I didn't want to get involved in a

pissing contest. But when I read that thing, it said that the doeumant

specifically was for, the assessment was for the transfer of a federal facility

to private use. So what the hell does the community care. The users who

are going to gain this facility may require further testing. The users who

are going to gain this facility, based on what they are going to use it for,

may require _lrther testing. But what [ don't understand is what is all the

hullabaloo about. The transfer of federal property to private use, it is the

user's responsibility to express concerns unless soma of us -- I read the

thing - it is a problem for the u_r if there is a problem•

That is his comment. That is not the board's comment. The last person

who is going to give a comment was this gentleman hare. We have really

run out of time here for this meeting. . •

Let me m_ke a closing remark. Depending on what the work over at

housing, how that work is looking ne'a month, when we ea11 you, you

might want to be prepared that for that meeting we will wear tennis shoes

because we will take a walk out in the field. " "
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Can I make a clarification. I don't want this thing to and on an uncertainty

here for everyone's part. The Environment Assessment is designed to

explain and describe what the environmental effects might be from the.

intended future usa of this property. And the people here do have a right

to understand it and see it and see what it is going to be. They have a right

to make comment about it if'they want to. That is why there is a 30-day

comment period. So it is a valid document.

It is not about the environmental anutamination. It is about the potential

effects on the environment_ noise, trat_c patterns, 811those types of things

that are related to the environment about what the use will be when the

facility is transferred. I just wanted to make that dear. And people here

do have a right to make eommant about it if they want to. But, I don't

think, if they have read the document, I don't think they are obligated to

make comments if they don't want to.

Thank you, sir.

They are happy to just let it lie.

Meeting adjourned.

(Whereupon, at 7:30 pm, the meeting was adjourned.)
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Defense Depot Memphis, Tennessee

Restoration Advisory Board
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U.S, Army Corps of

Engineers Support

Center- Huntsville

BCT Report/Project Update 25 rain.

- 6-Month Project Cost Report

- Invitation to RAB - BCT Meetings

Mr. Shawn P]_illips

Facility Co-Chair

ATSDR Work Group 5 miM. Mr. Ben.i_mln Moore
ATSDR

Visit of Mr. Tim Fields

Deputy Admlni_ater, EPA

July 18, 1998

Dr. Dann Spariosu

EPA Region 4 .

Public Comment Period

Meeting Adjourned
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